
 
 
 

Constituency Committee - Wallasey 
 
Date: Thursday, 17 October 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 
 
Contact Officer: Andrew Mossop 
Tel: 0151 691 8501 
e-mail: andrewmossop@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

 

AGENDA 
 
Objectives 
 
 • Agree Terms of Reference 

• Agree process for determining priorities for remainder of 2013/14 
• Agree financial process to ensure spend is completed 
• Agree Community Representative Development Programme 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR  
 
 The Committee will be invited to appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for the 

remainder of the municipal year. 
 

2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary or non pecuniary interests in connection with any item(s) on 
this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the 
interest. 
 

3. TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
4. CONSTITUENCY MANAGER'S UPDATE / PRIORITIES - 

'EMERGING ISSUES' (Pages 9 - 18) 
 
 To present a “State of Constituency” picture to consider priorities for 

the remainder of 2013/14. 
 
A presentation will be made on this item. 
 

5. FINANCIAL PROTOCOL (Pages 19 - 20) 
 

Public Document Pack



 To confirm budgets and promote a debate on the various processes 
utilised to affect spending. 
 
A presentation will be made on this item. 
 

6. COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE DEVELOPMENT (Pages 21 - 24) 
 
 To provide an update on the selection of community representatives. 

To discuss various options open to the committee to enable 
development of the individual representatives appointed / to be 
appointed. Agree a suggested process to maximise community 
representation across the constituency. 
 
A presentation will be made on this item. 
 

7. FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
 Agree the venue(s) for future meetings. 

 
8. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 

WALLASEY CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE 

17TH OCTOBER 2013 

 

SUBJECT: CONSTITUENCY COMMITTEE TERMS OF 

REFERENCE  

WARD/S AFFECTED: WARDS WITHIN THE WALLASEY 

CONSTITUENCY BOUNDARY 

REPORT OF: HEAD OF NEIGHBOURHOODS AND 

ENGAGEMENT 

KEY DECISION?   NO  

  
 
1.0  BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
1.1 An amended Article 10 of the Council’s Constitution was approved by Council on 

30th April 2013 (attached as Appendix 1).  This put in place the necessary provision 
for the appointment of Constituency Committees and for Constituency Committees 
to discharge such functions as may be delegated to them from time to time by the 
Executive and/or the Council.  It also sets out the scope of the Constituency 
Committee’s role in acting as a voice for the community with respect to a range of 
matters including the development of an area plan and making recommendations to 
the Executive in respect of any funding allocated to the Committee. 

 
1.2 The framework for the further development of Wirral’s Constituency Committees was 

approved by Cabinet in May 2013.   This set out a series of core governance 
principles for developing the Committee, i.e. that: 

 
a) The membership of each Constituency Committee will be all those Elected 

Members of the authority who are elected for electoral divisions or wards which 
fall wholly or partly within the wards comprising the constituency area; 

 
b) Each Constituency Committee will be chaired by an Elected Member from one of 

the wards in that constituency, with the method of electing the Chair a matter and 
decision for each individual committee; 

 
c) Each Constituency Committee will have a number of community representatives, 

able to vote on policy and other matters as determined by the committee (acting 
in an advisory capacity).  However, voting rights on financial matters will be 
restricted to Elected Members on the Constituency Committee. The nomination 
of community representatives will be a matter and decision for each committee, 
however the number of community representatives will not exceed more than 
one third of the total number of Constituency Committee members; 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

d) Each Constituency Committee will hold public meetings four times a year, 
focusing on the development and delivery of a Constituency Plan, monitoring 
related performance and budget information, as well as shaping future service 
delivery in their area and holding public question times on issues of local interest. 

 
e) Each Constituency Committee will present a report annually to Council. 

 
1.3 The Cabinet report further stated that each Constituency Committee would develop 

its own terms of reference on the basis that ‘one size doesn’t fit all’ in respect of 
constituency working.  Paragraph 3.5 of the report proposed that, once appointed, 
each Constituency Committee would put in place its own terms of reference, subject 
to Council approval, over and above Article 10 of the Constitution and the core 
governance principles outlined above.  

 
1.4 Cabinet also resolved that when the detail of Constituency Committees 

arrangements are finalised the Council’s Constitution can be amended to reflect any 
additional changes as necessary.   On Monday 14th October 2013, Council formally 
appointed Members to all the Constituency Committees and made provision for each 
Constituency Committee to co-opt up to 6 community representatives to each 
Constituency Committee. 

 
1.5 This report sets out considerations and a proposed approach for further developing 

an individual terms of reference for Committee and for amending the Council’s 
Constitution to ensure that Article 10 is fit for purpose for the future operation of the 
constituency working model. 

 
2.0  KEY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
2.1 As the approach to constituency working and the establishment of the Constituency 

Committee has been progressed, a number of considerations have emerged in 
respect of developing Article 10 and the core governance principles set out in 1.2 to 
ensure that the Committees have the necessary framework in which to make 
decisions whilst working as flexibly as possible to address local issues.   These 
considerations have primarily emerged through the workshops held with councillors 
in June / July. 

 
2.2 The considerations include: 
 

§ Being clear as to the decision-making powers of the Committee in respect of the 
functions delegated now and in the future, as well as how these decisions are 
ratified and /or scrutinised; 

 
§ Understanding and developing the role and remit of community representatives 

on the Committee and providing further clarity on voting rights; 
 

§ Understanding the role of the Committee in driving and influencing the wider 
public sector; 

 
§ Ensuring that Constituency Committee meetings are effective and well managed 

given the scope and level of membership, and that the public and wider 
community have mechanisms to inform the work of the Committee. 

Page 2



 

 
3.0 PROPOSED APPROACH 
 
3.1 It is proposed that: 
 

§ A future review of the Council’s Constitution includes an updated Article 10 
relating to the terms of reference for the Constituency Committees, which both 
provides further clarity on the decision-making powers of the Committees as 
services and budgets are devolved, and ensures that all Committees have the 
scope and flexibility necessary to drive forward the constituency working model 
and deliver the functions increasingly devolved to them; 

 
§ The Committee develops a committee procedure rules ‘handbook’ which sets out 

over and above the terms of reference in the Council’s Constitution how it will 
operate.  This handbook might include sections on: 

 
§ Aims of the Committee in respect of the role it wishes to take in the local area; 
§ Specific committee procedures relating to the operation of meetings; 
§ How the Committee will be supported by Council officers; 
§ Specific provisions dealing with the role of the Chair, Vice Chair, community 

representatives; 
§ The role of the Committee in influencing the contribution of partners; 
§ meetings; 
§ Agreed arrangements/procedures for dealing with budget allocation and 

expenditure; 
§ The process and criteria for establishing constituency ‘task and finish’ groups. 

 
4.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
4.1 Community representatives will be part of the Constituency Committees and the 

voluntary, community and faith sector will be integral to constituency working. 
 
5.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  
 
5.1 This report has no resource implications. 
 
6.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
6.1 This report has implications relating to the Council’s Constitution. 
 
7.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 A Phase 1 EIA has been completed for the Neighbourhood Working Model and this 
can be found at http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-
living/equalitydiversity-cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-
2010/corporateservices 

 
8.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 This report has no carbon reduction implications. 
 
 

Page 3



 

9.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 This report has no planning and community safety implications. 
 
10.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 Constituency Committee members are asked to: 
 

§ Approve the proposed approach set out at paragraph 3.1 to this report; 
 
§ Consider the establishment of an Elected Member led ‘task and finish’ group to 

develop the Committee’s handbook and make recommendations as to any 
amendments required to Article 10. 

 
11.0  REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

11.1  The enable the neighbourhood working initiative to be progressed and implemented. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Caroline Laing, Constituency Manager (Wallasey) 
  Telephone:  (0151) 691 8290 
  Email:   carolinelaing@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES 

Article 10 – Council Constitution 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

N/A 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

Council – Revisions to the Constitution 

 

Cabinet – Neighbourhood Working – Proposed 

Operating Model 

 

30th April 2013 

 

23rd May 2013 

 

 
 

Page 4



 

Appendix 1 
 
Article 10 - Constituency Committees 
 
10.1  Area Committee 
 
(i)  The Council will appoint 4 area committees co-terminus with the four constituency 

boundaries to discharge functions in respect of that area of the authority as set out 
below. 

 
(ii)  The area committees will be known as Constituency Committees. 
 
(iii)  The members of the committee will be members of the authority who are elected for 

electoral divisions or wards which fall wholly or partly within the wards comprising 
the area of the committee. 

 
(iv) The council will at the annual general meeting determine the number of members on 

each area committee and appoint members to the committee in accordance with 
paragraph (iii) above. 

 
10.2  Terms of Reference 
 
(i) To discharge such functions as may be delegated to them from time to time by the 

Executive and/or the Council. 
 
(ii)  To act as a voice for the community with respect to:- 

(a) the development of area action plans which reflect the needs and priorities of the 
area; 
(b) issues concerning the environment, traffic, policing, education, jobs, health; 
(c) development of the Borough’s Community Strategy  
(d) the quality, range and level of services provided in the area by public bodies; 
(e) to provide public bodies with an opportunity to consult with local people on the 
development and delivery of plans, programmes and services 
(f) to make recommendations to the Executive in respect of the expenditure of any 
funds allocated to them. 
 

(iii)  The Constituency Committees have an advisory role. They may submit reports on 
matters of concern locally to the Cabinet or Coordinating Committee as the 
committee deems necessary. 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



• 6 Elected Members (4/2 split)
• 2 Community Representatives
• Chair voted by Group
• Agree frequency of meetings in 
order to achieve its purpose

• CM will undertake an advisory 
role and additional advisors 
may be appointed (including 
from partner agencies)

Task & Finish Groups: Draft Terms of Reference

Wallasey Constituency

•Work will be carried out in a 
transparent, inclusive and 
timely manner 

• Progress reported and 
recommendations made to 
Committee

P
age 7



P
age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Constituency 
Priorities
(initial findings)

Caroline Laing 
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)

Neighbourhoods & Engagement Team

A
genda Item

 4

P
age 9



ØNeighbourhood Plans
ØEmerging Issues
ØConstituency Profile

Wallasey Constituency

P
age 10



• Quality of life issues (anti-social 
behaviour (activities for children 
and young people); dog fouling,  
street cleansing)

• Road maintenance, road safety

• Employment, training and skills 
(adults and young people)

• Regeneration

• Health and Adult Social Care

Neighbourhood Plans

Wallasey Constituency

P
age 11



• Food and fuel poverty 

• Limited youth provision (10-12 year olds)

• Accessibility issues for young people

• Access to facilities/places to meet by communities

• Closure of community assets/dereliction

• Access to funding by community groups

Emerging Issues

Wallasey Constituency

P
age 12



• Rate of Employment & Support Allowance Claimants by specific   
health conditions

•Wholly Attributable Alcohol Related Mortality

• Immunisation uptake in 1 Year Old Children

• Immunisation uptake in 2 Year Old Children

Constituency Profile

Wallasey Constituency

P
age 13



Seacombe Leasowe and Moreton East Liscard Moreton West and Saughall
Massie New Brighton Wallasey

Mental Illness 36.2 34.6 15.0 28.3 53.4 14.7
Nervous system 3.8 4.5 2.2 2.1 3.0 3.1
Respiratory or Circulatory 4.9 4.5 4.5 3.1 6.0 1.6
Musco-skeletal 10.8 8.5 7.2 4.2 11.1 7.3
Injury, poisoning 3.2 4.0 2.2 2.6 5.0 0.5
Other 14.6 13.5 12.8 11.0 21.2 8.9

0

10

20

30

40

50

60
R
at
e 
p
er
 1
00
0 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n

Figure 24: Rate of Employment & Support Allowance Claimants by specific health conditions: Wallasey 

Constituency, November 2012

Produced by Wirral Performance and Public Health Intelligence Team: Constituency Profile for Wallasey

P
age 14



Produced by Wirral Performance and Public Health Intelligence Team: Constituency Profile for Wallasey

Figure 26: Wholly Attributable Alcohol Related Mortality: Wallasey Constituency, 2007-11 
(5 years pooled)

Leasowe and
Moreton East Liscard

Moreton West
and Saughall

Massie
New Brighton Seacombe Wallasey

Ward 163.9 307.6 147.9 218.0 327.3 22.7
Wallasey Constituency 197.9 197.9 197.9 197.9 197.9 197.9
Wirral 183.9 183.9 183.9 183.9 183.9 183.9

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

S
ta
n
d
ar
d
is
ed
 M
or
ta
lit
y 
R
at
io

P
age 15



Produced by Wirral Performance and Public Health Intelligence Team: Constituency Profile for Wallasey

Figure 13: Immunisation Uptake in 1 Year Old Children: Wallasey Constituency, 2011/12

Seacombe Leasowe and
Moreton East Liscard

Moreton West
and Saughall

Massie
New Brighton Wallasey

ward 95.4 96.0 92.5 98.6 98.7 97.3
Wallasey Constituency 96 96 96 96 96 96
Wirral 95.2 95.2 95.2 95.2 95.2 95.2

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

99

100

U
p
ta
ke
 (
%
)

P
age 16



Produced by Wirral Performance and Public Health Intelligence Team: Constituency Profile for Wallasey

Figure 14: Immunisation Uptake 2 Year Old Children: Wallasey Constituency, 2011/12

Seacombe Leasowe and
Moreton East Liscard

Moreton West
and Saughall

Massie
New Brighton Wallasey

Ward 91.0 94.6 94.4 96.8 95.9 94.9
Wallasey Constituency 94.3 94.3 94.3 94.3 94.3 94.3
Wirral 93.4 93.4 93.4 93.4 93.4 93.4

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

U
p
ta
ke
(%
)

P
age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Financial
Protocol

Caroline Laing 
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)

Neighbourhoods & Engagement Team

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 19



Constituency Budget
2013/14

£50k

Other funding

£tbc

Small Grants Fund

£?k

Problem Solving Fund

£?k

Constituency Options
2013/14

£?k

Small budget devolved

Recommendations via 
Constituency Manager

Reported for information to 
each Constituency 
Committee

Recommendations for 
bidding process

Process agreed by 
Committee at December 
2013 meeting. 

Decision on awarding 
of grants at February 2014
meeting

Recommendations to 
Constituency Committee

Decision made by 
Committee no later than 
February 2014 meeting 

P
age 20



Community
Representative
Development

Caroline Laing 
Constituency Manager (Wallasey)

Neighbourhoods & Engagement Team

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 21



ØRecruitment
ØDevelopment

Wallasey Constituency

P
age 22



Wallasey Constituency

Reproduced from Nurture Development

Development

• Skill building
• ABCD
• Stepping Stones
- Community 
Connectors/
Pioneers

P
age 23



Joe Bloggs
qNeighbourhood Watch
qGardener
qFA qualified coach

P
age 24


	Agenda
	3 Terms of Reference
	Wallasey Constituency Committee - October 2013 - Item 3

	4 Constituency Manager's Update / Priorities - 'Emerging Issues'
	5 Financial Protocol
	6 Community Representative Development

